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Motice of the Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the next Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be
held on Wednesday, 30™ September, 2015 at 11:30 AM. at 1101, Telstoy House, Tolstoy Marg, Near
Janpath Crossing, Mext to Honda Motor, New Delhi-110001 o transact the following business:

Ordinary Business
Item no.1: Adoption of Financial Statements

Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 317 March, 2015 including
the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Awditors thereon.

ltem no. 2: Re-appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Anju Chordia (DIN 02868480), who retires by rotation and. being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

ltem no. 3: Appointment of Auditors

To appeim the Statwory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this meeting
until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to authorize the Board to fix their
remuneration.

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provision, i1 any, ol the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thercunder, as amended from time to time, Mis M5
Choudhary & Associates (Firm Registeation No. 025255N), be and hereby is appointed as the Auditors of

the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
next Annual General Meeting™.

Date: 14" Aungust, 2015
Place: Mew Dethi

NOTES:

A. The Explanatory Statement pursuant 10 Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets oul
details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.
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APPOINTMENT OF PROXY: A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND YOTE AT
THE MEETING 15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/PROXIES TO ATTEND AND
VOTE I8N THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF., AMD THE
PROXY/PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.THE
INSTRUMENT  APPOINTING THE PROXY, DULY COMPLETED, MUST BE
DEPOSITED AT THE COMPANY'S REGISTERED OFFICE DULY COMPLETED AND
SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING, A PROXY FORM FOR THE AGM IS ENCLOSEL.

ruring the period heginming 24 -hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting
and ending with the conclusion of the meeting. a member would be entitled 1o inspect the proxnes
todeed at any time during the business hours of the Comprany, provided that not less than Lhree
days of notice in woting is given o thee Comipany.

Corporate Members: Comporate Members tending 1o send their authorized representatives are
requested 1o send a duly centified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing the representalives o
autend and vete at the Annual General Meeting.

In case of joint holders anending the Meeting. only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
marnes will be emithed 10 vore

Members/Prosics attending the megting are requesied to bring their copy of Annual Report e the
Meeting.

Oueries at the Annual General Meeting: Ouieries propused to be raised at the Annual General
Meeting may be sent o the Company at is repistered office al least seven days prior 1o thve Jate of
AGM 1w enable the managemonl 10 gompile the relevant information to reply the same in the
ineeting,

Book Closure: The Regster of Members and Share Transter Books of the Compa will remain
close on Wednesday, 30" September, 2015 For the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.

A the documents, Lranshers, dimaterialization requests and other communications in relation
thereto should be addressed direct to the Company’s Registrar and Transter Agent. Mis,  Skyline
Financial Services Private Limited a1 D-1534A. 15t Floor, Okhla Industeial Area, Phase — |, Noew
Pebi - 10020,

[he Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (SERTY has mandated the submission ol the
Permanent Account Mumber (PAN) by every parficipam in the securitics market. Members
halding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested o submit their PAN to their Depository
Participant{s). Members holding shares in phasical fomm shall submit their PAN details 1w the
L ompany.

[he Notice of AGM. Annual Report and Atiendance Slip are beng sent in phyaical torm toall the
members at their address registered with the Company.

Process and manner for Members opting for e-voting are as unider:

In compliance with  provisions of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies {(Management e
Administrationt Bules, 2004 as amended by the Companies | Management and Administration}
Amendment Rules, 2005 and Clause 338 of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleasad w
provide Members facility to exercise their right 1o vite on resolutions proposed 1 be comsiderad
at the AGM by clectronic means and the busimess may be transacted through e-Yoling Services
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The facility of casting the votes by fhe Members using an clectromic veoting system from a place
other than venue of the AGM [Fremite g-valing™) will be provided by Central Depository
Services Lid, (NSDL)L

Members are provided with the facility for voting gither through electronic wiring system or
polling paper at the AGM and Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their
vote by remote e-voling are cligible to exercise their right o vole at the mecting. Resolutionds)
passed by Members through Polling Paper {al the place of AGM ) and e-voling is (are deemed o
have been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM.

sembers who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the A Wi are also eligible o anend
the meeting hut shall not be entithed 10 cast their vole again.

Members can opt for only one mode of viting, e either by e-voting or Polling Paper. In case
Sembers cast their votes through both the mosdes. voting done by e-voling shall prevail aml votes
cast through Palling paper shall be treaned as invalid,

The remote e-voling period commences on Friday, 25 September, 2005 (9:00 am. 151 anud
ends on Taesday, 29" September, 2015 {5001 pon. 15T} Members of the Company. holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form. s on the cut-ofl date of Wednesday,
23" September, 2015, may cast their vole by remate e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall
be disabled by CDSL for votng thereafter. £ince the vide on a resolution is cast by the Member,
the Member shall not be allowed 10 change it subsequently

F'he process and manmer i remote e oting arc as under:

The sharcholders should Tog on 1o the e-voling wihsile ww woevalingindiagom during the
voling period.

Click on Sharcholders Tab.
Now Enter your User 10
¥ Tor CDSL: 1o digis beneticiary 1D,
v For NSDL: # Character DE LD followed by & Bigits Cliznt [E3,
¥ Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

I you are halding shares in demal fomm amd had logped on o 7wy evolingindia.com™ and
voted on an earlier voting of any company. ther your existing passwonl is to be used.

I vou are a first time user follow the steps given belonw

| For ;[‘l;l-n:-:r_l1_.l.1_1;rx: holding shares in Demat F:li]_‘_l‘_l_l__:_l_l-li !‘fhyﬁil_i':"“!':l_i_l_;ll_

| PAN [Emer wour 10 digin alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income  Tax
Department (Applicable for bath demat shareholders as well as physical |
i shareholders) '
|

« Menmbers whoe have not updated their PAN wilh ihe

[ Coampa iy Eeposinor Participant are requested 1o use the lirst Lwo
[ letters uf their name and the & digits of the sequence number in e
| .

| _ PAN Field.
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- In ease the sequence number is less than B digits enter the
applicable number of s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters, Eg. I vour name is
Ramesh Komar with sequence number | then enter RABIDUOUO1
in the PAN Field,

MM | Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demal account or in the

company records for the said demat account o tonkio,

Dividend Fnter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or im
Bank details | the company records for the said demat account or falio.

. [Fliamse enter the DMOB or Dividend Bank Drstaiks 'i'll'{ll_"T tix t'-':lt-!jl'lu

If the detsils are not recorded with the depository or company
' please emer the member id 1 folio number i the Dividend Bank
details Neld as mentiomed o instroction [,

After entering these details appropriately, <lick on CSUBMITT Lab,

Members holding shares in physical form will then dircetly reach the Company selection
sereen. However. members holding shares in demat Torm will now reach *Password Creation’
ment wherein they are required 1o mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password feld. Kindly note that this password is 10 be also used by the demat holders For
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible 1o vote, privided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platterm. 1t is strongly recommended nol 1o share
your password with any other person and take wtmost care w keep vour password
comldential.

Far Members holding shares in physical form; the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resulutions comtained i this Motice,

Click on the EVSMN 15090500 1) for JYOTIRGAMY A ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

O the virting page, you will see “RESOLLUTION DESCRIPTION and apgainst the same the
option “YESMNOT for voting. Select the option YES or NOY as desired, The option YES
implics that vou assent 1o the Reselution and option MO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution

Click on the “"RESOLUTIONS FILE LINKT ifyou wish o view the entire Resolution details,
After selecting the resolution you have decided o vole on, click on “SUBMIT™, A
confirmation box will be displaved. 1F you wish o confirm your vote, click on ™t W glse b

change your vote, elick on “CANCEL™ and accordingly modily your vole.

Onee you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 1o modily your
vl

You cin also take ot print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here o print”
option on the Voling page.
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If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 1D and the
image verilication code and click on Foegot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system

Mate for Mon-individual Shareholders & Custedians:

 Mom-mndividual  sharcholders e other than Individuals, HUT, MR etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on o www, evatingindia.com and register themselves
as Corporate angd Custodian respectively,

¢ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk cvoting@edslindia, com,

¥ Afler receiving the login details 1hey have to create a compliance user using the
adimin login and password. The Compliance wser should link the accountis) tor which
they wish Lo viste on.
approval of the accounts they would be able 1o cast their vote.

¥ A scanned copy of the Board Besolution and Power of Attormey (POA D which they
have issued ta favour of the Custodian, it any, should be uploaded in PDE format in
the svstem For the scrutingzer loovenly the same,

In case vou have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, vou may refer the Freguently Asked
Ouestions (7FAQs™) and e-voling manual available at www, cvatingindiacom under help section
i serite an el e belpdesh evolimpiasds indis, gom

lhe voting rights of Members shall be in proportion e their shares of the paid-up equity share
capntal of the Company as on the cut-oft daie,

A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Benclicial
Ohwners maintained by the Depositonies as on the cut-ofl date only shall be entitled o avail the
Frcility af pemote e-voting as well as voting at the meeting,

Mi, Parveen Kuomar Bharti, Cloo Baeey Goel & Associaies, Advocates & Corpordle
Consultants, 785, Pocket — E. Mayur Yikar, Phase — 1L Delhi has been appointed as the
Serutinizer for providing fcility to the Members of the Company 1o scratiniee the voting and
remie eovoling prosess, i1 a i and transpanent manner,

he Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolistions on which vating 15 10
be held, allow voting with the assistance of Serutinizer, by use of “remote e-vting” or “Polling
Paper™ for all these Members who are present at the AGM bl have not cast their voles by
availing the remote c-voting facility.

Fhe Scrutinieer shall, after e conclusion el voting at te A, first count the wotes cast an the
meeting and, thereafter, unblock the vates cast through remote e-voting, in the prescnee of a1 least
two witnesses not in the emplovment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days
from the conclusion of the AGM, a Consolidated Sceutinizer’s Report of the 1otal voles cast in
Favour or against, iF any. W the Chairman or a person authorssed by him in writing, whe shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voding forthwith.

Ihe Results declared, along with the Scrutinizers Report, shall be placed on the Company’s
wiehsile viz, wiw e jelrade com immediately afier the declaration of the result by the Chairman or
a person authorised by him in writing, The results shall also be immediately forwarded o the
Stock Exchanges where the Company's Fquity Shares are listed.



BOARDS RE i
hear Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Anmual Report of vour Company Llogether with the
Audited financial Statements for the financial vear ended 317 March, 2015,

I. Financial Highlights

['he financial performance of vour Company for the vear ended 2 1s0 March, 20105 §s summarized below:

I Particulars - Amount (in Rupees) |
N — el
FY 2004-15 | FY 201314
“Net Sales = T [ Is2zasn | 2406660
| Other Income 1127146 4.9, 1"5.
T Ll-till HE'\-EIII.IL B ) j'!,-l':l,ﬁﬂﬁ Iq,lM.TH*i
|'Cll.ii| |:.:-.pc|1d|l£-__ = _H{ al, 343 L 2774237
Profit before tax. | HE_’-‘_{‘u A I,_:I-[I',.'!--Iﬁ_
Provision tor tax = = 30,727 254149
Deferred Tax 2509 -
Profitafter tay _ 3542 | 105,029
LS (Rs ) S i 011
I'r::pr:--u.d Dividend Ml Wil
Transfer '”-Eﬁ_‘?'_".'_'. = ._...___1""| L - h"l
Paid-up Share Capital | o haan 1 2-1,'."-1,“{"!
Reserves and f:urp-lu:-. I 20,534,658 2,04, 34,068
| {excluding revaluation reserve)

I Year in Betrospect

Druring the vear under review, wial income of the Company was R 3949606 as agains [5.20 (k) 783
in the previcus vear, The Company was able to earn a profit afler tax of Rs.33,5420 lor the year as
apainst 4 profit of Rs 1L.05,129 in previous year. Your Directors are putting in their best effons 1o
improve the performance of the Company.

3. Beserves & Surplus

The net movement i 1he J“u_liﬂl' pescrves of the Comipany for FY 20014-15 and the jfll'i_"rii.‘ll.h WOHLT AR
a5 follows:
(in Rupees)

L Particulars [ FY201415 | FY 2013-14 |
Securilies Premium Account | 2,22.66.000_ 22266000 |
Profit & Loss Ale | ||.1-}, 11.342) | — TI83k nj*;’r
Total | 2,014,54,658 2434, um

4. Public deposits

During the financial year 201415, vour Company has nel accepted any deposit within the meaning of
Sechions: 73 amd T4 ol the ‘_1_|“'|F'\.\,=||'||||._'~||I At 2013 read ||,1h|._'||'ll,,.| with the f_‘.'llllp\:l.llllkb [-'J'I-LLLI.ﬂcl.l'll.L al
Deposits) Rules, 2014,



5. Material Changes after the close of the financial vear

Save as mentioned elsewhere in this Report, no material changes and commitments afecting the
financial position of the Company has occurred hetween the emd of the financial year of the Company-
™ March, 2005 ull the date of this report,

f. Diviclemd

The Board of Dircctors of vour Company has decuded to retain and plough hack the profits inte the
business of the Company. thus no dividend is being recommended for this year.

T, Subsidiarics’ Joint Yentures) Associntes

Ason 31st March 2013, the Company had no Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures (1Vsh or Associate Companies,
Accordingly stalement containing the salient feature of the financial stalement ol a company s subsidiary
or subsidiaries, associale company or companies and joinl venture or vemures in Form AOC-T is nol
apphicable.

I'he names of companies which have become or ceased to be 11s Subsidiaries, joint ventures or assooate
companies during the vear: Nil

Policy for determinimg material subsidiaries of the Company has been provided om the websiie

B Change i the noture of business

lhere has heen no major change in the nature of business of your Company, Further since there 15 no
subsidiary. joint venture and associate company, there is no question {or mentioning of change in mature of
business of such companics.

% Dreetors and key Managerial Personnel

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed the following as
Independent Directors of the Company gt the Annual General Meeting of your Company held on i
Seprember, 2014 to hold office up L 5 { fve) consecutive years up to 317 March, 20149,

o Mr. Ravindra Lodha (DIN-01487308)
»  Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha (DIN-01961222)

In accordance with the provisions of section 14% of the Companies Act, 2003 all the independent directors
are non rotational. The details of the familiarization programmes for Independent Directors are disclosed
o the Company’s website — s jelirade com

In terms of Section 203 of the AcL the following were designated as Key Managerial Personnel of your
Company by the Board

* s Anju Chordin, Managing Director
= Mr Deepak Kumar Sharma, Chietl Financial Officer
= Ms. Bharti, Company Secrelary

Details of change in the Board of Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel. during the year under
review are fs bielow;



Mami B Dhesignation | Date of | Date of  Dute of change |
| CAppointment | Resignation | in designation
Deepak koumar | Chief Financial Oflices | 024092014 M.A. M.A

‘;hun'n“ S — ——— —————— |
Bhari Company Secretary | 02092014 | NA. | NA |
Anju Chordia Managing Dircctor | NA. | NA, | 02092014 |

Ashok kumar | [Director D200 i MNLAL MNA,
Chordia | | el

Rajesh Nawalkha | Independent [irector (F2 200 4 MoAL MNA,
| Ravindra Lodha -I Independent Director | 02092014 MA. I LA

Mrs. Anju Chordia, liable to retire. by rotation in the ensuing Amnuoal General Meeting and being eligible
offer herself for re-appointment. Directors recommend their re-appointment,

Ihe Board has laid down separate Codes of Conduct tor Divectors and Senior Management personnel of
the Company and the same are posted on the Company s website. All Board Members and Semor
Management personnel have alfirmed complionee with the Code of Conduct. The Managing Director has
also confirmed and certified the same. The certification is enclosed al the end of the Repart on Corpordle
Cimwernance

L Beclaration of Independence

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independem Directors confieming that they meet the
criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Sehedules and Fuoles issued thereunder as well as Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,

11 Disclosure of commission paid to managing or whole time directors

There is no commission paid or pavable by vour company e the managing director or the whole time
dirccios.

12 %umber of meetings of the Board of Directors

Ihe details of the number of Buand of Birectors of your Company are as below:

Meeting | No.of Meeting | Dates of Meeting
Board of Directors 5 24072004, 02.09.20014, 22, 10,2004,
i | | 14.11.2014, 10412.2015

13 Annual Evaluation of Bosrd performance and performance of its committees and individual
directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement, the Board
has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Commitiees. Feedback was sought from Directors about their
views on the performance of the Board covering various criteria, Feedback was also taken from directors
on his assessment of the performance of the other Directors.  The Nomination and Remuncration
Commitiee (NRC) then discussed the above feedback received from all the Directors, Based on the inputs
received, the Chairman of the NRC also made a presentation Lo the Independent Directors at their meeting,
summarizing the inputs neceived from the Directors as regands Boand performance as a whole, and of the



Chairman. Post the meeting of the Independent Directors, their collective feedback on the performance of
the Hoard (as a whole) was discossed by the Chairman of the NRC with the Chairman of the Board.,

Every statutonly mandated committee of the Board conducted a self-assessment of its performance amd
these assessments were presented 1o the Board for consideration.  Areas on which the Committess of the
Board were assessed included  degree of fulliliment of key responsibilities, adequacy of Comminee
composilion and effectiveness of meetings. Feedback was provided 1o the Directors, as appropriate.
Significant highlights. II_'HI'I'IiI'IF and action points arising out of the evaluation were presemed o the Board,

1. Remuneration Policy for the Directors, key Managerial Personnel and other employees

In gccordance with Section 178 and other applicable provisions ifany, of the Companies Act, 2003 read
with the Rules issued thercunder and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors of the
Company has formulated the Nomnnation and  Remonerstion  Policy of vour Company  on the
recommendations ef the Nomiation and Remuonersation Commiliees.

The Momination and Remuneration Policy. covering the policy on appointment and remunerition of
Dhrectors and other matters is sel-oul in Annexure-l 1o this Report.

15 Commmmnittes of the Baoard

The Comimittees of the Board Tocus on cerain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the
delegated authormy. The lollowing Committees constituted by the Board function according 0 their
respective roles and defined scope:

= Al Commiltes
= MNomination amd Femumeration COommites
= Stakeholders Relationship Committes

Composition-of the Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company i as below:

Andin Commiiiee;

I Mr, Bavindra Lodha -~ Chairman (indepesden Director)

2. Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha — Member (Independent Director)

30 Mr Ashok kumar Chordin - Member(Mon-Executive [irectork

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

1. Mr. Ravindra Lodha = Chairman (Independem Director)

2, Mr, Rajesh Mawalkha — Member (Independem Director)

3 Mr. Ashok Kumar Chordia - Member (Non-Executive Director)

SMomination and Remuanevation Oomomitee;

I, M, Bavieddra Lodha — Chairman (Independent [Hrecior )

2. M. Bajesh Mawalkiva = Member { Iidependent Darector)

3Mre Ashok Kumar Chordia - Member (Non-Executive Divector)

oo Aadit Commettee Becommendations

During the year all thee recommendations of the: Audit Comminee were accepted by the Board.



17.Conservation of Encrgy, Technology Absorpiion
The information en conservation of enerpy and technology absorption stipulated under Section 134033 m)

of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 8 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, is attached as
Anmesure-11L

I8 Particulars of Emplovees and Remuneration

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Companics
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 i respect of Directors! employees
of your Company is set out in Annexere-TH i this Repon.

P Related Party Transactions

b Tine with the reguirements of the Compamies Act, 2003 and the Listing Agreement. the Company has
tormulated a Policy on Related Pamy Transaciions and the same is uploaded on the Company™s website:
www jeltrade.com. Details of Related Party Transactions as per AOC-2 are provided in Annexure-1V.

20k Lowseies sl investmenis

The details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section |86 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2004 are as Tollows:

A Details of investments made by the Company as on 3151 March, 2015;

- Name of lnvestee entity/ investment _Amount (Hs. in lacs)
ﬁlmu.h-:: Holdings Py Leid | 13400
_Eﬂ_‘_l_-g‘l_l_l!.l.‘ Mutual Fund e I "-U
Birla 5un Lite Mt Al I1|r|d .50
U - Mutual Fund ' 150 |

B, Desails of loans given by the Company as on 31st March, 2005

. [ Mame of borrows u,r |,,|1I|I~. | .-'ulmurll iRz, in IEu_H_]
| RTGI I|1-'.1:=~|rn.,~. Ltd | Sir00 |
A —
M-_ntnri Al Advisors Pyt Lt | I I.I:J[_:l |
31.75

F": sthi Graphics Techmologies Lid

C. Detanls of puarantees issued by vour Company in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act,
20H 5 read with the Rules issued thereunder: Nil

. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Act and Rule 12 of The Companies { Management and Administration)
Rules, 2004, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT=9, is provided in Annexore-V.

22 Auditors and auditors’ report;
Al the last Annual General Meeting of the Company, M. MS Choudhary & Associates, Chartered

Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as the Auditors o baold office till the conclusion of the cnsuing
Annual Creneral Mecting.



M5 M5 Choudhary & Associates, Chartered Accountants, whe retire at the ensuing AGM of your
Company, are eligible for re-appoiniment. Y our Company has received written consent and a certificate
stating that they satisty the criteria provided under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditorsy Rules, 2004 and that the appointment, it made, shall be in accordance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules issued thereunder. The Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors recommend the appointment of M/s. M.S Choudhary & Associates.
Chartered Accoumtants as the Auditors of your Company Tor the financial year 201 5-16 till the eonclusion
oof the next ACh.

Fhe Auditors” Report for the Tinancial vear 2014-15, doés not contain any qualification, ohservation or
adverse remarks and accordingly no comments required by your Board of Direciars on the same.

Lhseeretarial Audit Report
Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (A ppeintment
ard Hemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004: the Secretarial Awdil RBepon provided by the
Secretarial Auditors is annexed as Annesore-V1,

Ihe Secretarial Auditors’ Report for the financial vear 2014-15, containg 1w gualifications. As per new
provisions of Companies Acl 2003 e-voting Facility should have been provided 1o the members in the last
ALIM held by the company but due 1o misinterpretation of law the same was not provided. Now. the same
is provided from this financial vear.

2. Internal Control Systems and adequacy of Internal Finaneial Controls

Fhe Company has a proper and adequate system of inemsl controls, This ensures that all transactions are
wutherized. recorded and reparted corvectly, and assets are safepuarded and protected azainst loss from
unauthorized use or disposition. The Company has an Intermal Control System, commensgraie with the
size, seale aml complexity of its operations.

In terms of section 138 of the Companics Act, 2003, Més Deepak K Thakkar & Associates. Charered
Avcountant has heen appointed as the Inermal Auditors of your Company,  The Company alse has an
Audin Commitiee, wha interacts with the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Management in dealing
with matters within its terms of nelerence.

I8 Risk management

Your Company recognizes that risk s an imegral part of business and is commitied 1o managing the risks
in @ proactive and efficient manner. Y our Company periodically assesscs risks in the intemal and extermal
enviranment. Your Company, through its risk managemenl process, strives 1o contam smipact and
likelitwnd of the risks within ithe risk appetite as decided by the ITANASEMENE.

Fhere are no visks which inthe opinien of the Board threaten the exisience of vour Comparny.

26.Cost Records and Cost Audit Repor

In terms with the provisions of section 148 of the Companics act, 2003 read with the Companies (Cosl

records and auditl Rules 2004, maintenance of cost records and appeintment of Cost Auditors are not
applicable on vour Company.



27.¥igil mechanism

Phe Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituenis in & fair and transparent manner by
adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical hehaviour.

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and elause 49 of the listing agreement. a vigil
mechanism was established for directors and emplovees o report o the manapement instances of
uncthical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or vielation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics
pohicy. The copy ol vigil mechanism policy is sploaded on the website el your company.

I8 Corporate Governance

Pursuan 10 Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and relevant sections of the
Act, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed a3 Annesure-YIL Further a Report on
Comporale Governance and Centificate on compliance of Clause 49 is annexed as Aunecure- V111

2. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Tnsider Trading

Your Company’™s Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading covers all the Directors. senior
management personnel, persons forming par o pronu Rerls ¥ promater group(s) and such other desipnated
employees of the Company, who are expected 1o have access 1o unpuhlished prece sensibive information
relating o the Company. The Dircctors, their refatives, senior management personnel, persans forming
part of promuoters ¥promoter groupis), designated ciplovess ete. are restricted in purchasing, sefling and
dealing i the shares of the Company while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information abou
the Company as well as during the closure of trading window.

The Bosrd of Directors has approved and adopted the Code of Conduet to Regolate. Monitor and Repon
Prading by Insiders in line with SEBI (Prohibition aof Insider Trading) Regulation, 2005 and the same can
b aceessed on the website of the Company - wwow jeltade.com

Your Board of Directors has alao approvesd the Code for Fair Disclosure amd the same can he accessed
threugh the following link: www jebirade.com

M Corporate Social Hesponsibility

Provisions of the Corperaste Social Responsibility as mentioned under the Companies Act, 2003 s not
apphicable on the Company.

A1 Signilicant/material orders passed by the regulators

Fhere are no significam/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribumals impacting the
eoing concern status of vour Company and i1 operations in fiture

3. General

Your Baard of Direetors confirms that (a} Youw Company has not issued equity shares with differential
rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; (b1 Your Company does not have anv ESOP scheme for its
employees/Directors; and. (¢ there is no scheme in your Company 1 finance any employee to purchase

shares ol vour Company.

33 Directors” Responsibility Statement



in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31" March, 2015, the
applicable accounting standards and Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013, have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same:

the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of your Company as at 31" March, 2015 and of the profit and loss of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 March, 2015:

proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate acepunting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assers of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the annual accounts have been prepared on a *going concern’ basis;

proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

34.5tock Exchange Listing

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited, The Listing Fees for the financial year
2011 5-16 has been paid

35 Acknowledgement

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and
assistance the Company has received from Banks and various Government Departments. The Board also
places on record its appreciation of the devoted services of the employees, support and co-operation
extended by the valued business associates and the continuous patronage of the customers of the

Company.
For and on Behalf of the Board
For Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited
g, |
Date: 14" August, 2015 Anju Chordia Ashok Kumar Chordia
Flace:  New Delhi Managing Director Director
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ANNENURE-1 TO THE BOARID'S REPORT

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act. 2003 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, as amendded from time o fime. This pohicy on nomination and remuperation of Lhirechors,
hey Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination amd
Remureration Committee {NRC or the Committee ) and has been approved by the Board of Direciors,

“Remuneration” mesns any money or its equivalent piven or passed 1o any person for services rendered
by himi and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961

“Key Managerial Personnel™ means:
i Managing Director. or Chiel Exceutive Officer or Manager and in theirabsence. a Whole-time
[Yirector:
i Chigl Fimancial € licer:
i Company Secretary; and
v, Such other officer as may be preseribed.

“senior Managerial Personnel”™ mean the personnel of the company who are members ol ils core
management team excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management, one level
below the Executive Direclors, including the functional heads,

Objective:
Fhe objective of the policy is teensure that

# the level and composition of remuncration is reasonable and sutficient 1o atrscl. retain and
marivate directors of the quality required 1o run the company suecess filly;

= relationship ol remuneration o performance s clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks: and

= Resuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balanee
hetween Tixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance ohjectives
appropriate o the working of the company and its peals

Fosbe ool thie € vemnmmmifiee:
Phe role of the NRC are inter alia. ineludes the following:

= To femmulate criteria for determining qualifications. positive attributes and independence of a
[rirector,

= o formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,

= Toidentity persons who are qualified 1o become Directors and who may he appointed in Senior
Muanagement in accordance with the criteria laid down in this palicy,

= To carry out evaluation of Pirectors performance.

» Torecommend to the Bourd the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management.

#  To recommend 1o the Board policy relating to remuneration for Direclors, Koy Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

= Todevise a policy an Board diversity, composition, size

#  Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and o EIREEIng.
Focarry out any. other function as is mandated by the Board from Lime to time and 7 or enforced
by any statutery notitication, amendment or moditication, as may be applicahle.



# Lo pertorm such other functions as iy be mecessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties,

INTMENT AND REMOY AL
SEMIOR MANAGEMENT

F IMBECTON

BEY MAMN

AGERIAL PERSONNEL AND

) The Committee shall identity and ascertain the imegrity. qualification. expertise and experience
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend
his / her appeintment. as per Company’s Palicy.

k2] A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experiance for the position he /
she is considered for appointment. The Commitiee has authority W decide whether qualification,
expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satistactory for the position.

Cl Ihe Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whaole-time
Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding
this. pesition may be extended beyond the age al seventy vears with the approval of sharcholders
by passing a special resolution

TERM/ TENLRE

) Mlamaging e ton™Whole-time Direclor:
The Company shall appoint o Te-Appinl any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing
Erirector or Executive Diveclor for a term not exceeding five years at a time, No re-appointment
shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of tenm.

b remadent 1
A Independent Director shall hold office for a term up o five consecutive vedars om the Board of
the Company and will be eligible for re-appoiniment on passing of @ special resolution hy the
Company and disclosure of such appoiniment in the Board's report.
Mo Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consceutive terms of upio
masimum of Syears cach, bul such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointiment after
expiry of three vears of ceasing 1o become an Independent Director
Provided that an Independent Director shall not during the smd period of three vears, be
appoinied in or he associated with the Company in any other capacity. cither directly or
indirectly.
AL the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that namber of Boards
ant which such Independent Director serves s restricted 1o seven listed COMpanies as an
Independem Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such pran
s serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be
preseribed under the Act,

EVALUATION

Phe Commattee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director. KMP and Seniar Manapement
Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considersd MECCRSAry.

REMOVAL

Fhe Commities may recommend with reasons recorded in writing. removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject w the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and
regulations and the policy of the Company.



RETIREMENT

Mhe Director, KMP and Senior Managemen! Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the diseretion 1o retain the Director,
KMP. Senior Management Personnel in the same position’ remuneration or otherwise even after
amaining the retirement age, for the benefil of the Company.

POLICY FOR _REMUNERATION  ToO DIRECTORS/KMPYSENIOR  MANAGEMENT
FERSOMNEL

3] Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors:

a)  The Remungeation! Comimission ete. ta be paid w Managing Director / Whole-time
Lhrectors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under or any other enactment for the me Bcing in force and the approvals
obtained from the Members of the Company.

b The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee shall make such recommendations o the
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriale. with regard o remuneration 1o
Managing Director | Whole-time Directors,

2y Remuneration 1o Non- Exceutive / Independent Directors:

a)  The Nun-Executive / Independent Directors ity Feceive sitling fees and such othe
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Coampanies Act, 2013, The amount of
sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remunerarion
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors,

by Al the remuneration of the MNon- Executive ! Independem  Directors (exeluding
remuneration For anending mectings a5 preseribed umler Section 197 (51 of the Companies
Act, 2 3) shall be subject o ceiling limits as provided umder Companies Agt, 20171 and
rules mude there under or any ather enactment for the time being in force. The amount of
such remunerition shall be such as may be recommended by the Momination amd
Hemuneration Comimitlee and approved by the Board of Directors or sharehaolders, as the
citse may be,

Cl An Independem Director shall not be eligible 10 get Stock Optiens and alse shall nog be
eligible to participaie in any share based paymtent schemes of the Compans

di  Any remuneration paid 1o Non- Executive ¢ Independent [Mrectors for services rendered
which are of professicnal in nature shall not be comnsidered as part of the remuneration for
the purposes of clause () above if the following conditions are satisfied:
ik The Serviees are rendered by such [irector in his capacity as the professional: and
il In the: epinicon of the Comminee, the director prossesses the requisite qualification

for the practice of that profession,

£} The Compensation Committee ol the Company. constituted  for the  purpose of
administering the Employee S1ock Optiond Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stk
oplions and other share based payments o be made o Direclors tother than Independent
Direcionrs ).
5 Remuneration o Kev Mansgerial Personnel amd Senior Management;

il Phe remuneration w key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of
fixed pay and incentive pay, i compliance with the provisions of the Compinies At
200 3 in aceordance with the Company s Puslicw.

bl The Fixed pay shall include monhly remuneration, emplover’s contribution 10 Provident
Furd, contrebution 1o pension fund, pension schemes, ele. as decided from to time.



J hased on the balance hetween performance of 1he
v Managerial Personnel and Senior Manmagement, 10
ls it may be considered appropriate.

Ihe Incentive pay shall be decide
Company and performance of the ke
be decided anmeally or at such interva

IMPLEMENTATION

F The Committee may issue guide

supplemint and for hetier implementation of
» Company shall disclose the semuneration polics
The Commitee may Delegate any of s powers 1 ene or fhare of its members

=i

vl

Tines. procedures, formats, reporing meehanism amd manuals in
“this policy as considered apprapriale,
anal evaluation criteria in its Annual Repaort.

=



AMMENURE-II TO THE BOARD™S REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY  ARSORPTION  AND  FORFEIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANINOT0)

Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004

| A. Conservation of encrgy

MoAL

[ (i) The steps taken or impaet on conservation of
' Energy |
(i) I'he steps aken by the company for ubilising
alternate sources of energy
(i) | The capital investment on energy conservation | WAL

| . |equipments
| B Technology absorption

(Cieneral

MEEASLITES

Fiog

conservation of energy are pursued
| f TS TITo IS |
| O R engoing hases)

(i) | The efforts made towsirds techialogy absorpion | Mo new Vechioloey has been |
s e : s e | adopted during the vear under review B
(il | Fhe benefins dertved like product improvement, | MLAL
cust reduction. product development or impon '
substitution S 1.
| iy | I case of imported techmology (imported during the last three vears reckoned from the
_ | beginning of the financial year) ;
| la) Phe details of technology impored ) Tf“»‘k _ N
thi Fhe year of impon | NA. |
lch “'IIL"”.IF."I"III_' 1-.:»..|II|!.III:I$__':. been |'|_|||_'g. '.!|l.-.-|:-|l:l|_'|.| MLAL ;

{3 IF nut Tully absorbed. areas where absorption has BLA,

. | i taken place, and the reasons thereof
| tivd | Expenditure on Research & Development
| C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

| MA

-

fa) | Total Forcign Exchange Eamings in 2014-13 LNl

| (Eguivalent B b

(br | Towal Foreign Exchange oulgo me 2004-15 | il

I_:I'.|.|||iu||-c..-||l 1



ANMNEXURE-NT TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNIDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2004

A, RBatine of vemuneration of each Divector o the median remuoneration of all the employvees of
Your Company for the fimancial vear 2004-15 is as follows:

Name of the Director Fatal  Kemuneration | Ratio of remuneration of director to
| | (R} | the Median remuncration
[ Mrs Ao Chordia (M) _ Wil | MA
| Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha _ il | N.A
[ Mr. Ravindra Lodha _ il | P A
| Mr. Ashok Kumar Chordia . il MN.A

B. Details of percentage inerease in the remuoneration of each Dheector and CFOF & Compans
Secretary in the financial vear 2004-15 is a5 follows:

| Nume | Desigmation [ Remuneration® I;_H..‘i._:l Five reansa
| | 201415 | 201314 | % |
| Mrs. Anju Chordia | Managmg Dhrector _ Ml | Mil | il |
| Mr. Rajesh Mawalkha | Director _ Ml | Wil | Nil |
Mr. Ravindra Lodha Direct _ il Wil | Wil |
. e, Ashoek Koumsar I Ihireetim il I Ml Wil
L hordia _ _ _
Mi. Deepak Koumar Chief Financial Officer | 140,000 [ MoAL
Shsrma _ _ _ _
M. Bharti | Conmpany Secrefary 173,000 | MoAL MNA

¥ Bt v OF and CFO) i eerr appeinied daring the finawcil year 200410 ol

C. Perventage inercase in the median remuneration of all cmplovees i the Goancial vear 20014-
15:

[ _ 2014-15 | 201 3-14 _ Increase ()
Bedan remuneration ol | ARG fh J43
all cmployiees per

I. ANREM

. Number of permanent emploves on the rolls of the Company as on 317 March, 2015:

N : ey | Mumber of I'-.I'Il_l'li.i:l“'.l Y
i Foaecutive Manager Cadire 3
T | Stalf ' ] 7|
5| Other lower leviel cmplovess | i |
I Total | -3

E. Explanation on the relationship between averige incrcase in remuneration and Company
Performance:

The increase in average remuneration of all emplovees in the financial year 2014-15 45 compared o
the financial year 200 3-14 was 143.065%,



I'he key indices of Company’s performance arg:

e 00445 [ 20134 Growth (%)
Tos 1l Rev enue 1040 606 29.04.783 | 35.06
| Profit Before Tax R8.263 130,548 | -32.39 |
| Profit afler Tax ' 33,543 105,120 48,00 | |

Your Company is committed in cosuring far pay and a healthy work environment for all
emplovees. Your Company offers competitive compensation to its employees

F. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance
ol W O prany

Fhee remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel increased by BA i 215, compared fo 20013-141,

whiereas the Profit before Tax decreased by 32,5390 in 2004-15, compared 1 Z0713-14.
Co. Detanils of Share price and market capitalveation:

I he details of variation in the market capitalization and price earmings matie as at the closing date of
the cument and previous Tinancial vears are as follows;

i | As on 317 March, | As on 30" June, Increase (decrease)
| s 2014 in % |
| Price Earnings Hatic N.A | CNLA LA |
[ Mlarket Capitalisaticn H.A | MA | FLAL |
[Amount m Bs, Oy '
MNetwarth { Amount in 1.20 | 339 | 0.0 |

Bs Cry*
* There i ne teading in the shares af 1 r.l.'rj_ll.lr.'H'l an stock exchange ||'.'|'J'.I.I."i_-' the fivmcarcicel vecr 20 4-
i)

Comparison of share price at the time of fiest public offer and market price of the share of 31"

March, Z005: Mot Applicable: there 5 no public izsue made by the Company i the lost moree than 10
NEATS,

H., Comparison of averase percentage imcrease in salary of emplovees other than the Key
managerial personnel and the percentage increase in the key managerial remuneration:

{Amount in Ks.)
Increase (%)

W14-15 | 2003-14 |

Averase salary of all [ 69,000 | 04, (M) Mil
[ Employees (other than Kews
| Managerial Personnel) . . ,

Salary of MDD & CEO Nil | Mil | NA.
| Salary of CFO & C5* ! EWERTI il |  MA

* Bantly the O anrd CECE Badd been appodited duri rrn, the fimonciod pegr 200315 anly,

Ihe increase m remuneration of employvees other than the managerial personnel 15 in hine with the
increase in remuneration of managerial personncl



I. Key parameters for the variable component of remuneration paid to the Dircetors:
I'here is no variable component of remuneration pavable o any director of vour Company.

d. Details of employees, who is in here are no employees of the Company who receive
remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director of the Company: There is no excculive
director other than the managing director of the Cy Mnpany,  The Managing Director of the Company is
not drawimg any remuneration from the € CITPATY.

B, A fTivmetion:
Pursuant to Rule 3(1i(xi) of the € eimpanies LAppoinimem amd  Bemuneration ol Mhanaperial
Persvmnel) Rules, 2004, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid o the Directors, key Managerial

Persvnnel and senior management is as per the Remuneration Policy of vour Company.

L. Statement containing the particulars of emplovees in accordance with Rule 5 (2} of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2000 4:

List of employees of the Company employed throughout the financial vear 2004-15 and were paid
remuneration not less than Rs. 60 lakhs per annum: Nil

Employees emploved for the pan of the vear and were paid remuneration durng the financial vear
2014-15 at # rate which i aggresate was not less than Rs. 5 lakhs per maenth; Mil



ANNEXURE-IY TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

FORM NGO, AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub seetion (1) of section 18% of the Companies Act, 2003 including
certain arms length transaction under third provise thereto

. Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at Arm’s length basis,

I s . Purticulars Metails

r I | Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship

2 | Nawre of contracts/ ar rangements’ transaction

3 Duration of the contracts! ATTENEEmMents’ FANSACLN

4 | Balient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

5 [ Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements MLA,
o irapssclions”

6 | Date of approval by the Hoard
| 7 Amount paid as advances, it any
B | Date on which the special resolution was pm.w...,u.f in General

meeling us required under first proviso o section 148

2. Details of contracts or arvangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis

5 Mo Particulars Details
| Name {5) of the related pany & nature of relationship
2 Mature of coniracts’ arrangements’ ransaction
i Duration of the contracts amrangements/ transaction
4 Saliem terms of the contracls or arrangements or N.A.
transaction including the value, it any
] Date of approval by the Board
I Amount paid as advances, 1F any
For Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited
Anju Chordia Ashok Kumar Chordia
Date:  14-08-2015 {Managing Director) {Director)

Place:  Mew Delhi
DIM- D2R6E480 DIX- 01511622



ANNEXURE-Y TO THE BOMBIFS REPORT

LY TR [
Extract ol Annunl Hedorn
A on Ue linancial year ended 317 March, 2005

{ Fprsiar fer Secfoon W3 af e Comgaanes Acn 200 gond Brele {200 af e Compnaies Shfanagenend ard Adawmprsiraiiom!

L. Registration and o lwer delails
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IV, Share Holding Pattern {Eguity Share Capital Breakop as Pereentage of Tatal Equity)
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FORM MO, MIR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial yvear ended March 31, 2015
[Pursuant to section 2044 1) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule No.9 of the Companics
{Appointment and Remuncration Personnel) Rules, 2014

To

Uhe Members

Vs dyotirgamya Enterprises Limited

0L, Tolstoy House, Tolstoy Viarg

Near Janpath Crossing, Next To Honda Motor
New Delhi - 110001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit ol the compliances of applicable statory
provisions and the adherence 1o gowd corporate practices by Mis Iyotirgamya Enterprises
Limited (heremafler called the Companyv). Sceretarial Awdin was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporale conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opimion thercon.

Based on our verification of the M/s Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited s books, papers, minute
bowrks, forms and eeturns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, s officers, agents and authorized representatives
durng the conduct of secretarial audis, we hereby report that in vur opinion, the company has,
during the audit perniod covering the financial vear ended on March 31, 2015, generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Hoard-processes and compliance mechanism in place o the extent, in the manner and subject
L the reporting made hercinalter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
mamtamed by M5 Jvotrrgamya Enterprises Limited for the financial year ended on March
A1, 20015, accordmg 1o the provisions ol

{i) The Companies Act, 2003 {the Act) and the rules made there under;

ti) The Securties Contracts (Regulabon) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made there
under,

(1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(v} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 19 and the rules and regulations made there under

W the extenmt of Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowines;



iv) The tollowing Fegulations and Gundelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’ -

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
19972

Leh The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Repulations, 2004,

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Emplovee
stock Purchiase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999:

{e) The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securitices)
Repulations, 2008;

{Fy The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Registrars W an Issuc and Share Transfer
Agents) Repulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(2h The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Reeulations, 200
uned

(R} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buvback of Securities) Regulations, | 995

(vi} Other laws applicable 1o the Company as per the representations made by the Munagement,

We have alse examined compliance with the Listing Agreements entered by the Company with
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, However. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (1CS1) were not applicable 1o the Company for the period under
eVIew,

Pruring the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given o us and the
representation made by the Management, the Company has substantially complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, ete. mentioned ahove, However there are
two non-compliances noticed while carmying out the Secretarial Audit of the Company
mentiened here helow:

l. The Company has partially complied with the provisions of Listing Agreement
relating 1o printing of Quarterly Unaudited Financial Statements of the Company
in the newspaper,

& The facility of e-Voung m the Annual General Mecting for the fnancial year
ending March 31, 2014 held on September 30, 2014 was not provided to the
members of the Campany,

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Dhrectors, The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that wok place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Acl



We further report that adeguate notice is given w all directors 10 schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detatled notes on agenda were sem adequately in advance and 2 system exists for
secking and obtaining further information and clanfications on the agenda tems before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the Board Meetings, as
represented by the management, were tken unanimous|y,

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the
Management and relied upon by us there are adequare systems and processes in the Company
commensurite with the size and operations of the Company 1o monitor and ensuere compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and puidelines,

We further report that dunng the period under review, as explained and represented by the
management, there were no specific cvemsiactions in pursuance of the above referred laws,
rules. regulations, guidelines, standards etc., having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For and on behalf of
Lalit Scthi & Associaies

Company Seeretaries

S Lalit Sethi
Proprictor

M. Mo, 31350
C. P No. 11554

Place: Delhi
Drated: 14.08.200%



ANNEXURE-VIL TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Cautionary Statement:

The management [discussion and Analysis Report may coniain certain statements that might be
considered forward locking. These statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties. Actual results
may differ materially from those expressed in the statement as imponant factors could mluence
Company s operations such @5 Government policies. cconomic development, political factors and such
other Factors hevond the control af the Company.

Industey Dverview:

The bullion reserve of & country is the indicator of the amoant of wealth a country possesses, Bullion 15
defined as a bulk guantity of precious metals consisting of gold. silver and othwers that can be assessed by
weight and cast os o lump. Bullion s valued hy its purity and mass rather than its face value which s
applicable in the case of money. India Bullion Market is a recognizable index that highlights the
economic growth of the nation.

An historical perspeetive is useful in understanding why India has been for so long, and s6ll s, a8 great
market for gold — and also for silver. India, the saving poes, has always been 'a sink Tor precious melals’
Bath metals are closely woven into the social fabric, ¢specially n the roral arcas where they are the hasic

form of saving.

e eompany also expecting that the averall industry outlook will improve in future and the Company
will also be benefited From the same.

Our Industry Segmenl & Business:
I'he Company is engaged inthe business of Trading m Commaodities. Metals, and Gold e,
Prodoct Range

e Liems

= dewellers

= Precicus Medals including Lield

Infrastruetnre

We have an office space at the registered office of the Company, with all required intrastructural facilities
like, Computers, Laptops, Intemet Connection, Water. Electnicaity, A Conditioners cte.

Produet wise performanee

Product wise performance of the Company has been mentioned in the attached balance sheet of the
Lonpiany,

Opportunitics & Threats and Risks & Concern



The new age Indian consumer, the organized retail potential, which is creating the huge consumption
opporunity, is by far the biggest Opportunity for companies like us.

Competition from Indian and global plavers remain a matter of concem and probable theeat; while the
company is well prepared to tackle such issues on an ongeing basis.  Further the vitality in the price of
sold in national and international market is also 4 concern area,

On a macre level business continues to be impacted by changes in Government Policy and Intermational

Markets.

i.  Foctors that may affect results of operations
i, Flusctoation and incresse i mw material prices.
il Mon-availallity of raw matenal and other resources
v, Government rules and regulations relating o our seclor
v any slowdown inthe economic growth in general in particulas

The Company continues to follow a suitable stratepy 10 modify its rsk profile by eliminating and
significantly reducing key business nsks.

Human veseurce ! Indostrial relations

The Company recognizes the imporance and contribution of its human resources for s growth and
development and is committed 1o the development of 115 people,

The Company has cordial relations with emplovees and staff. There are no industrial relations problems
during the vear and the Company does not anlicipate any material problems on this count in the curent
vear, The management is also committed w help the employees and workers Lo sharpen their skills and o
improve their knowledge base.

Internal Comtrol Syvstems and Adeguacy

The Company has disciplined approach 1o cost and follows prudential norms i every sphere of its
activities. The Profit making is put at the center of decision making. The cost are budgeted. reviewed and
monitored. The Company has established internal comrol systems for ensuring optimum use of resources
anud 5;;:‘-;gguf|n1ing thee assets, The Iviernal Control Svstems and procedure are adequale and comumensurale
will the size of the Company. These business control procedures ensure ¢lTicient use and protection of
the resources and compliance with the policies. procedures and status,

kg



ANNEXURE-VIIL TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVER NANCE

Pursuant 1o Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement a Report on Corporate Covernance is given below:
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

thr Company's philosophy on Lorporale Crovernanie envisages altainment of highest Tevels of
accountability, transparcncy, responsibility. and fairness in all aspects of its operations. Our business
cullure and practices are founded upon a common et of values thal govern our relationships with
customers, emplovees, shareholders, suppliers-and the communities in which we operate. The Company
believes that all its actions must serve the underlying goal of enhancing overall sharcholder value on a
suestanmed hasis.

The Company is conscious of it responsibility as 8 pood corporate citizen.  The Comnpany values
ransparency, professionalism and accountability

L BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ihe Company mniains an optimum  combination of Excoutive, Non Exceeutivie and  Indeperndent
[irectors. The Board consists of total Four {(4) directors on 31" March, 2015, out of which Two (2} are
imdependent. Mrs. Anju Chordia is the Managing Director of the Company. The Comstitution of the Board
as on 317 March 2005 was as follows:

MName : Ihesignation 'f..';tngur'y = - Nao.of pzmil'iuuze. Bl in
| tther Public Companies
Board | Comminter
| Membe | Chairm
I S | rship | anship |
Mrs, Anju Chordia Managing [irecior Fromoter Mil | il | Mil |
| Executive) [
M. Ashok kumar Hrectar Promoter I & i ki [ I
| Chordia (Non Executive} ==/
Mr. Bavindra Lodha | Mrector Independent Nil | Mil | il |
- s | [Non Executive) | -
| Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha Directos | Independam 1 | il ‘ Ml

[ {Mon Exccutive)

Dircctors” Attendance Becord

Drring the Financial Year 200415, Five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on 24.07.2014,
U200, 2004, 2210.2074, 22.10.2014, 14112014, 10.02.2015 The Board was duly supplied with the
agenda of the meetings incorporating all material information for Facilitating meamngiul and focused
discussions at the meeting. The imervening period between the Board Mueetings was well within the
masimum time gap of four months as prescribed in clase 49 of the Listing Agreement, Details of
attendanie of Directors in the Board meeting during the financial vear 20 4-15 are as under:

MNavme of the Direcior T No. of Board  Allendance al the Wihether ﬁlttndcd
. Meeting | Board Mecting | Last AGM



| Mrs. Anju Chordia | 5 I 5 T = ;
| Mr. Ashok Kumar Chordia | ¥ 5 Yes L
M. Ravindra Lodha E=——r— = .
| Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha 3 5 Yes

Haowrd Procedures

The Board meets at least onee in a quarter e review financial results and aperations of the Company, In
addition 1o the above, the Hoard also meets as and when necessary to address specific ssues congeming
the businesses of your Company. The tentative annual calendar of Board Meetings for the ensuing vear is
decided in advance by the Board. The proceedings of each meeting of the Board and its Comminess are
captured in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014

Familinrizntion Programme

Your Company has put in place a struetored induction and familiarization programee for it Independent
Directors.  The detail of the familiasrization progmme is uploaded on the website of the Company at
e Jel e coan

Independent Directors” Meeting

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule 1V (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act.
2005 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. a meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company
was beld on 317 December, 2004, withour the anendance ol Non-Independent Directors and members of
the management

Frsluation of Board Ffectiveness

In termes of provisions of the Companies Act. 2003 read with Rules issued thereunder and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, have evaluated the effectivencss of the Board. The evaluation of the Directors was based on
virious aspects which, inter alia, included the level of participation in the Board Meetings. understanding
of their reles and responsibilities. business ol the Company along with the environment and effectiveness
of their contribution.

SoALDIT COMMITTEF
(3t} Terms of Relerenee

The Audin Comanittee has been constituted purseant 0 the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2003 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Audn Commitiee reviews the
financial accounting policies, adequacy of intemal control svstems and interacts with the statulor
anditors. Besides, the Commillee reviews the observations of the management and intermal/
external auditors, interim and annual financial results, Management discussion and analysis of
financial condition and results of operations, and related party transactions, The other roles of
Audit Commitiee, inter-alia includes the following:

#  Review of Quanerly/Hall Yearly Financial Resulis,
= Review of quarterly Inmernal Audit Repost andd Internal Control System,



F  Review ol adequacy of Internal audit function and discuss any significant fnding with
them. assessing and evaluating the risk and taking measures for mitigating the same.

o Review with Imermsl Auditors oo significant Gedings and follow up thereon.

Fo Recommending the appointmentre-appointment of Awditors, fixation of Audit Fegs and
approval of pavinent of Tecs Br any other services rendered by them

F Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
awlil process.

Fo RReview of Audited Annoal Finarcial Statements.

» Lxamination of the financial statement and the auditors” repor thereon,

o Approval o any subsequent medilication of ransactions of the company with related
pariics

- ﬁq.'rut'm:. of il'lll."'l'-i.'ill"'il'll'iill"' losams aned investmen|s:

e Waluatwon ol underakings orassels of the company, wherever il s necessary;

Fo Heviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the internal soditors and the
execulive,

= Evaluation of mternal lnancial controls and sk management systems;

# Monitoring the end vse of funds maised through public offers and related matters.

w  Managements response on matters where is suspecied Traud or irreeularity o Taibure ol
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter Lo the Board.

F  Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies,

o Considering such other matters as may be reguired by the Board,

w  Reviewing any other areas which may be specificd as role of the Aodit Committee under
the 1 iH1iI1_|r* Agreement, L'1'II11|'|'.'||'|i|.".~i Act and other statutes, s wmended feoms Time (o lime

1] O usim s Liven

The Awdit- Commitiee comprises of the following Directors:

[ . Mg oof the Director [ Culegory
BAr. Kavindra Lodha [ hvarmian
| iNon Exceutive Independent)
- Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha i Member
_ [ (Mon Executive Independent)
M, Ashok Kunsr Chordia | i (e

| U Promoter & Mon Executivied
(el Adtendance

the Commuttee: met Theee (3) times during the Financial Year 20014-15 on 02.09.2014,
22002004 & 104022015 Details of atendance of Divectors in the Aadit Committes meeting arg
as under;

| Name of the Director [ Number of Audit Attendance al the Audift |
' - Committes Meeting Committee Meeting

Do Ravintin Lodhs: | 3 3 |
_Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha | ; _ 3 |
| MrAshok Kumar Chordia | 1 i :

L NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

(] Terms of Kelerenee



)

()

I'he Nomination and Remuncration Commitice has been constituted pursuant 1o the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement, The
Momination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified 1o become
directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria faid
down, recommend o the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of
every director’ s performance,

lhe Momination and - Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications. positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a
poficy. relating we the remuneration for the direciors;, key manapgerial personnel and  other
cmployvees.

Composition

he Remuneration Commitlee comprises of the following [irectors:

| Name of the Director ; _ Cawgory |

i Mr. Ravindra Lodha " hairman 1

5 (Mo Fxecutive Independent ) |

[ B Ragesh Mawalkba rember |

(Mon Executive Independent ) |

Mr. Ashok Kumar Chordia Member |

| S [ ANon Executive Directory |
Adtendunce

Che Commities mel bwo (21 Umes duning the Financial Year 2004-15 on 2052004 and
JEAZ 2014 Details of attendance of Dhireciors in the Commulies medting are as umdder:

| Name of the Director '\ Number of Committee | Attendance at the
Mecling Committee Mecting
o |

Mlr, Favindra Lodha
r. Rajesh Nawalkh

. Ashok Komar Chordia

=

bd - Bd
P B E

=

Remuneration Policy of the Company

This Momination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of
thve Companices Act. 2013 read along with the applicable rules theneto and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, as amended frome tme w0 tmes The copy of Momination & Remuneration Policy of
the Company is annesid 1o the Board s Report and Torm part of the Annual Beport.

The remuneration policy of the Company is directed towards rewarding  performance, The
Managmg Director and the Whole Time Director of the Company are entitled Tor payment of
Remuneration as decided by the Board of Directors and the: Momination and  Remuneration
Committee and approved by the members as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
Directors are also entitled for the sitting fiee for attending Board Meeting except the Managing
Director and Whole Time Director. However, no sitting fee is paid for anending any commities
meeting by the Committee members,



(] Details of the DVrectors” Remuneration o the financial vear ended 317" March, 2015

| Name of Director | Desigmation | Sitting Salaries | Comm | Total Mo ol
Fees & ission, | Amouni | Shares
{In Rs.) | Perguisit | Bonus | {(In R} held & %

‘ s Ex- |

. , (In Rs.) | gratia |

| Mrs. Anju Chardia Managing [ Hil il Mil Mil | 12 3000k

! | Hrector | (12 36%)

: b Ashok Bumar Chordia | Director | il il Ml il il

| Mr. Ravindra Lodha | [ Mrector | Mil Mil il il il

| M Rajesh Nawalkha [ Direstor [Nl | N NIl [N [N

5 INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTLEE

{ih

(i)

(i)

{iv)

(v

Terms of Reference: In compliance with the reguirements of the Corporate Governance ander
the Listing Agreement with the Siock Exchange and the provisions of section 178 ol the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company bas constituted an “Stakebolders Relationship Commitiee™ o
specifically look into shareholder issues including share transfer, transmission, re-materialization,
issue of duplicate share certilicates and redressing of shareholder complaimts like non receipt of
balamce sheel, other related activities in phyvsical mode besides aking note of benelicial owner
position under demar made. declared dividend eic,

Composition: The Stakeholders Belationship Commitiee comprises of the Tollowing [Nreciors:

| ~Name of the Director

Catesnry

i Mr, Ravindra Lodha

[

|
[ Mr, Ashok Kumar Chordia

M, |-:!.iljn."":'|'l.NiJ.'-'-il|-|\'.|'li1

L haieman

[ Mon Executive Independent)
Mdiember

(Moo Execinive Independent)

I Ml b

| (Promoter & Non Exccutive)

Pds, Bharti, Company Secretary bas been appomited as the Complianee Officer of the Company
for the purpose of Clavse 47 of the Listing Apreements o ook afier the compliances under 1he
Listing Apgreement ared other SERI Rules & Repulations eto.

There was Mo Stakeholders Relavonship Committee meeting held during the Financial Year 20 4-

1.

Dhetails of lnvestor compliant:

[ Mumber of Investor's Complaint pending as on the start of the financial | Kil

| ¥ear

Number of Investor's Complaim received during the financial year
Mumber of Investor's Complaint resolved
Mumber of Investor's Complaim pending as on the close of the financial




6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a). Annnal General Meetings: Particulars of past three Annual General Mectings of the Company:

Yoar 'i Ihate i Yenue ' Time | No. of Special i
Hesolution(s)
prssed |
2084 30002014 | 1101, Talstoy House, Tolstay 1 1:30 AM 2
Marg, Near Janpath Crossing,
Mext To Honda Motor, Mew
| Dethi- 110001 A (S
213 30092013 | 1101, Tolstoy House, Tolstoy 11041 A Mil
Marg, Near Janpath Crossing,
| Mext To Honde Maotor, Mew
i _ Delhi- o001 T EE——
20142 20002012 101, Tolstoy House, Tolstoy 100 AM il .
| Marg, Near fanpath Crossing, |
| Mext To Honda Motor, New I '
i B | Dyelhi- 110001 | _ _|

b, Postal Ballot: Mo resolution has been passed through postal ballot process during the last three years.
Further, there is no resolution proposed in the proposed AGM 1o the passed through postal ballot process.

TAMSCLOSURES

(a1) Related Party Transactions

There are o materially significant related party transactions with its Promaters. the Direcloss or the
Management, their Subsidiaries or Relatives ete. which may have potential conflict with the interest of
the company a larpe,

{h) Non compliance by the Company, Penaltics, Structures

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company, penalties. stnictures imposed on the
Company by the Steek Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related (o capital
markets during the last three years.

ic) Compliance of Clause 49

Your Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
The Company proposes 1o adept the non-mandatory requirements given in Annexure-3 of Clause 449 of the
listing agreement in due course of tme. Following is the status of the compliance with the non-mandatory

TECLIFEITIgTls .

i e Board:  The Chairman of the Company has been provided a Chainman’s Office wt the
Registered Office of the Company. However. our Chairman s an Executive Chaimman,

. Sharcholder Rights: Half-vearly resulis of the Company are not sent to the shaveholders of the
Company. However, the Company updoads s quarnerly resulls on s wishsile www jelirade coin.
The Company does not make any presentations to Instibational Investors or Analysts.



. Audit gualifications: During the year under review, there was no audit qualification on the
Company's financial statements,

iV, Separate posts of Chammian and CECE: Presently our Managimg Director is also Chairman of the
Company

v,  Reporting of Internal Aoditer: Intermal Auditor bas direct sccess o the Audit Commimiies:
(o} Woigsil Mechamism

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of s consttuems in a fair amd transparent manner by
adopling highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, Purssant 1o Section
[ 709 of the Companies Act, HH3 and clause 4% of the listing agreement, a vigil mechanism was
estiblished for directors and emplovees o réport 0 the manapgement instances of unethical behavior,
actual of suspected, Traod or viedation of the Company™s code of conduct or ethics: policy. The copy of
vigil mechanism policy is uploaded on the website of your company.

B COHYE O O e

Ihe Board has formutated a code of condugt for the Board members and senior management of the
Company. All Board members and senior management personnel have attirmed their compliance with the

Cole

Declaration on compliance with code of conduet by the Chairman & Managing Director:

The Board has formalated a code of conduct lor the Board members and semor management of the
Company, which has been posted on the website of the Company: soww jelinde com,

It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and senior management personnel have complied with the code
ol conduct framed by the Company and a confimeation o that effect has been obtained from the directors
and senor managenent.
S
Anju Chordia
Manazing Mrecior
L MEANS OF COMMUNIOATION .

(a) At present quarterly) half-vearly reports are not being sent to each household of sharehalders,

(b) The Quarterly / half-yearly / annual accounts results are published in the English and Hindi

Mewspapers.
- which newspaper normally published in Poireer (English, Hindi)
- Ay website where displaved Y — s jeltrade.com

Y our Company makes timely disclosures of necessary information to the stock exchange in terms
ol the Listing Agreementis) and other rules and regulations issued by SERI

BiE Listing i o web-based application designed by BSE for corporates. All periodical
compliance flings, imer alia, Shareholding patern, Corporate Governanes Report, Comporsle
gnnouncements, amongst oihers are alzo Med electromcally on the Listing Centre



() The Management Discussion and Analysis forms a pan of the Annual Report,

(d) The presentations made to institational investors or 1o the analysts: Nil

{e) SEBlI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a
centralized web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of this system are Centralized
database of all complains, onling upload of Action Taken Reports {ATRs) by concerned companies and
onling viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its carrent statis.

Fih GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

i) Annual General Meeting
Dy & Date Time W enmee
Wednesday, Seprember 30, 2005 T1300A M LT01, Tolstoy  House, Talstoy

Marg, MNear Janpath Crossing,
MNext Too Honda  MMotor, Mew
Delhi- | 10001

1) Financial Calendar

i)

vii)

viii)

— : : - PR D _
Financial Reporting for the first quarter ended | 14" August, 2003 factual)

Events | ~ Tentative time Irame

30" June, 2015 |
Financial Reporting for the second quarter | By 14" November 2015
ending 3" September, 2015 .

Financial Reporting for the third guarter emding

g | By 14" February 2016
1™ December, 2013

Financial RE[JLH‘EH;'_-E for the fourth quarter | By 30" May 2016
ending 317 March, 206

ates of Book Closure I Seprember, 203

Dividend Payment Date Mool applicable

Listing om Stock Exchanges: The Shores of the Company was lsted on UP Swock Exchinge Ll
he Shares of the Company has been listed on BSE Limited w.e £ 24.07.2005, Siock Code of the
sSerip ol the Company at BSE Lid s 339240

Market Price Data: The Company was listed on BSE Lid & UPSE but there is no trading in the
shares of 1the compuany on stock exchange durtng the lnancial vear 2004-15,

Registrar and Share Transler Agent & Share Transfer System
The Company has appointed Skyline Financial Services Private Limited as the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent.  All the physical as well a5 the demat Share registry works are handles by the

Rewsirar of Share Transler Agenl.

The share transfer activities in respect of the shares in physical mode are camied out by the
Company™s Registrar and Transfer Apgent (R1TA ) The shares lodged for transfer are processed and



ix)

X)

xi)

wii)

viii)

share certificates duly endorsed are returned within the stipulated time, subject 1o documents
being walid and complets in all respects,

he Board of Dirgctors of the Company has delegated the: autharity to approve the transter of
shares, fransmission of shares or requests for deletion of name of the sharcholder. etc. as
mentioned i Clause 49 (VUDEEXS) of the Listing Agreement 10 the desipnated officials af 1he
Company. The wansactions i pespect of issue of duplicale share cerlificates, sphit,
rematerialisation.  consolidation and  renewal  of share  certificates are approved by the
Shareholder's Committee of the Board of Directors ot the Company

A summary of all the transfors, ransmissions,  deletion mequests, e, o approved by the
Shareholders Committes are placed before the Board of Dirgcrors from time 1o time for their
review, The Company obtains a halt=vearly compliance certificate from a Company Sccretary in
Practice as required under Clawse 47 (c) of the Listing Agreement and files a copy of the said
certificate with Stock Exchanges.

Distribution of Sharcholding as on 317 March 2015:

Share Range . Sharcholders | Share Amount |
(| _ MNumber | % o Tolal | R, | %tolotl |
! i1 2y | (3 14 : (5]
' Lip 1o 51K E| M9 | 31000 341
s01 [ T Al 14163 SO0 | 56
tanl | 200 2401 AS63 3081000 1 308D
I 11,11V I ] L4 155000 .55
3001 | 4000 Ll 1hA0) ¥ LA
| 001 | SN0 1 .76 187000 .87
: L 5001 ] 10000 | ! 1% ) NO000 | S
LOOAT and above . U L _ 2 TG a3
| Total . 526 1000 100000 10600 |

Catepory wise shorebolding pavern and other detmls regarding shareholding ol 1the Company s
mentoned in MCGT-4 formmg partof the Board' s Beport of the Comparny.

Dematerialization of shares and bguidiy: The Company bas admired  wih bothe the
Depositories namely Mational Security Depositories Lid, (ML} or Central Depository Services
Lid. (CDSLY 151N of the Equiry Shares of the Company is INERDSRO 1018,

Any shareholder wishes to get their shares dematerialized. can get their shares demated, As on 317
Plarch 2005 L0 of the Company”™s cquity pakd-up capital had been dematenalized, Trading in

cipuity shares of the Company at the Stock Exchange 5 permitted in frade to trade mode.

Fhere are no oulstanding GRS ADRS Warrants or any Converlible other Instruments as on the

date,
Factory Locations: MN.A.

Address for Correspondence:  The sharcholders may send their communication gricvances!
gueries to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents or 1o the Company at;



Investor Relation Centre
dvetirgamya Enterprises Lid.

. Tolstoy House, Tolstoy Marg, Mear
Tanpath Crossing, Next To Honda Motor,

Mew Daelhi- | 101

Tel, Woo 01435361525 Fax: 011
23752779

Email: ¢hordiaakd pmail.com;

Wiehsite: www jelirade, com

Skyline Financial Services Private

Limited

D-153A, 1% Floor, Okhla Industrial

Area Phase — |

MNew Delhi - 110020

Ph-  O11-647326R1-B8:. Fax:- Q11-

26812682

email:- virens@skylinera com; website
wowow, skhvlinerta.com




The Board of Directors
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited

We herihy certify that for the financial vear ended 31" March, 2015, on the basis of the review af the
financial statements and the cash Now statement and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief that:

[E¥]

these statements do not contain any materially untrue stalement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

there are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the vear 2014-15, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of
conduct;

we accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reponing
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commitiee those
deficiencies, of which we are aware, in the design or operation of the internal control systems and
that we have taken the required steps to rectify these deficiencies. if any

We further cerlily that:

i.

b

s

Date:

Place:

there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reponting during the year
0ni4-15

there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2014-15; and

there have been no materially significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, of management or an employee having a sigmficant role in the Company’s
internal control system over financial reporting,

Far and on Behalf of the Board
For Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited

Ao Berfi

Anju Chordia Deepak Kumar Sharma
14" August, 2015 Chairman & Managing Director  Chief Financial Officer
New Delhi DIN: D2E6B4RI PAN: CIPPSTS91K



CERZZOI5-16/011 Date: 14082015

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Ta
The Members of
Jyvotirgamya Enterprises Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermance by Jyotirgamya
Enterprises Limited (hereinafier referred as “the Company™) for the year ended March 31,
2015, as supulated in clause 49 of the listing agrecment of the said Company with the stock
exchanges on Corporate Governance,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermance s the responsibility. of the
Management. Our examination was limiled o procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions ol Corporate
Governanee. It is neither an audit nor an expression of epinion on the financial staements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioncd Listing Agreement on {omorale
Ciovernance,

Wi lurther state that no investor grievanceis) arc pending for a penod exceeding one month
agamsl the Company as per the records mamtained by the Investor’s Grievance Commitlee,

We Turther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the eficiency or clfectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
allairs ol the Company.

FOR: LALIT SETHI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Place: New Delhi ALS- 31350
Date: 14" August. 2015 C.PNo-11554



M. S. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES Address - 98, UDAY PARK,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS New Delhi — 110 049
PH. 011 -41042727

E-mail : mse62@in.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/s [YOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Jyotirgamya Enterprises
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the
statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Companies Act “the
Act” with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements thal give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staternents are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit pri that are appropriate in the

Fi=r




M. S. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES Address - 98, UDAY PARK,

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS Mew Delhi — 110 049
PH. 011 -41042727

E-mail ; mse62@in.com

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1
In pur opinion and to the best of our - farmation and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013
and;
b) in the case of the Stalement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on
that date.
¢} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement: ents

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Orrder, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the order.

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the - nformation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audik;

b) in our opinion proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

¢} the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014;

e} on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section {2} of section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013,



M. S. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES Address - 98, UDAY PARK,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS New Delhi — 110 049

PH. 011 -41042727

E-mail : mschliain.com

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For M. S. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN = (025255N

AP

Madhu Sudan Chou

Proprietor
Mem No. 073229

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2015



M. S. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES Address - 98, UDAY PARK,
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ANN RE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Statement referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Auditors Report of even date to the members of M/s
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited, on accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2015.

Om the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

{i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records of fixed assets showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion frequency of verification is reasonable according to the nature ard
size of the business.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b} The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stock and the book records were not material

{iii) (a)As informed to us, the Company has granted unsecured Loan to two bodies corporate,
covered in the repister maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2003 (' the Act’).

(b) In the case of the loans granted to bodies corporate listed in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the interest
as stipulated. The terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the
loans are repayable on demand. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)b) of the Order is not
applicable to the company i respect of repayment of the principal amount.

(c) There are no overdue amounts of more than Rs.1Lakh in respect of loans granted 1o
bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under 189 of the Act.

(iv}) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any weakness
in internal control system in respect of activities being done during the year.

(v) As per the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not accepted any deposits during the year which are covered under the
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 & 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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(vi) Provisions of maintenance of cost records as per section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the company.

(vi) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it. There are no such dues cutstanding as at the end of year,
for a period of more than six months from the date these became payable,

(b) The Company does not have any dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, which are under disputes and unpaid.

(c) Provision for transfer of fund to Investors Education and Protection Fund as per
Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules are not applicable to the company.

(viii) The Company has accumulated losses but it is not exceeding more than 50% of the Net
Worth. However the Company has not incurred cash losses in previous Financial Year.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions, bank or debenture
holders.

{x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from financial institutions or bank.

(i) The term loan raised by the Company was applied for the purpose for which it was taken.

(xii} During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practice in India for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of financial statements, we have neither come across any incidence of fraud
on or by the company nor we have been informed of any such case by the management.

For M. 5. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN = 025255NM

TN >0—F

Madhu Sudan Choudhary
Proprietor
Mem No. 073229

Place; New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2015



JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 314t Marvch, 2005
I-'igurm 1 LM

i Mede | Figures as at Figrures asal. |
Pastisilang No. | 3L03.2015 30062014

L EQUITY AND LIABITITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds

fia) Share Capital R 12474 0000 12,474, (H%)
[k Beserves and Surplus & R R AN PR

|

(2 on- Current Liabilities

ial Long-term borrowings 5 [.2149,880 -

(b Deferved Tax Liability 23,560

12 Coreentl Liakilities |
(i) Urthaer current liabilitios & 2,400,505 | L2700 |

I —

| Tutal 37.103,105 33,2500, 764

ILAssels :

(1] Meon-current assels

laiFixed dssoty |

Langnable Asses 7 ! | n57, 5 | 106G, Taz
| I - 2 |
(U] MomeCrrenl invesEnments & | LA0000 PEILAREE]
i';IC 3 Long Term Luans & Advances i 0,275,501 : 11412012 |
| I I E

2] Currenl assels | |

[} lwventories 1 R0, IR AATISLERR] |
I-.'.T"'I [ risle secorvables ‘ 1 30,518 | 3 148415 :
{ih Cash and cash equivilents 12 171,560 5.5%0 188 |

iel) Short-term loans and advances | 33 15,208,445 | 8721322 |
: Total] | 370805 | 33,250,769 |

Maste M 1 = 19 form Integral Part of these Financial Stalements
As por our report of even dale attached.

For M. 5, CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES For and en behalf of the Board
Chartered Accaunlanls
Firim M, (252554

Voyob~=f

Madhuo Sudan Chowdhary
Proprielor
Memipership Mo, 0732249

K Chardia -".|1|l.l L husrddia
(DMrockar) (Mlamapimg Ehivector)
P M-51 R3S I]lll,l.:||.""i;-;"_'n|"-h:|ﬁl-:

xP
S

Mace : Mew Ielhi (Company Secretary)
Dale @ 30.05. 205 {Moem Mo - AS42 |




JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015
Figures in INRK

| For the year : -
Particulars ]':i"n-te ericod Yo E:TI iiel :r]_::‘rl H
. i A1.03.2015 aethiaales
L Kevenue From Chperations 14 2822460 2405, 6B E
UL Dither Incomes 15 1,127,136 | 98, 125
i E e { = =R |
(L Tatal Rewenuae {1+ L) 3.549,606. | 2004 7R5
[V, Tixpenses: I
! Furchases of Googls 2A18.539 30250050 !
[ Changein Inventories of Stock in Trade 16 5 | (764 g
Emplovec Benefit Expenses 17 311,500 | 0000 |
{Hher Expenses 18 ROTA7S. | 295,829
Depreciabion 14 123526 162
Tokal Expenses 3841,343 = pirl s
o Profily (Loss) before Tax (111« 1% AR 153 130 598 |
. Vi lax I:.x|:-|.-n'\.'|;';
Al |.|:-.|-'-:|l|'|1tu,l|n;r.:|.|rrcn|_ VAT | 1} 7AT 51
it Dreferred tan Linbility / {assets) | 1353
WIL  Profity (Loss) for the Period {V - V1) 33,513 1. 13€ |
VI Farnings Per Equity Share
Has=ic IRHE] k11
[Tk bl .03 1T

Mole N T« 1% form Inbegral Part of these Financlal Statements
s par pur repert of even date atbached.
For dd, 5L CHOUDHARY & ASSOCRATES For and on behall of the Boared

Chartered Acoountants,

IFirme Mo, R52R5M

VWdrb—£

Madhu Sudan Choudhary Asholk K Chordia Arju Chordia
Propriels {Director) {Managing Director]
Membership Mo, ;073229 [HN-0151TR22 ] At T T el

S
Ppe?
?g:!harh

Flace : Mew Delhi {Company Secretary|
Mage : 3LDEXNS (Blem Mo - AZ592 )



Iyotirgamya Enterprises Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOY ENIED J1ST MARCH 2005

FPARTIHCLULARS For ik period ended For bar perind engded
LU I0ES R
_-’| El..'uh Tl :I'-rrru[}prrﬂiq; ArtiviBica I - .
Erier Baols! F [leva] befoae Too B2 Bed 1R |
||:'-'[|I-.‘|:|.-1I1l\.1'| Ty od AR 1 §4.H
LI tmeni Wi ol
1
erating Proid § {Loss) Beloen hirwe Capakal Ch i 817, 6w 15T |
Audpusicaenis (ol an Workmp Capaial |
[ewtroien ) Docragee in Dablors .:1_'.'.'||_||_'|'1:,i (2 AR |
Ire s | ecremse inSiock [Fad =0
bracreass: & T e olluet Curfeiit Sescbs l;-“'\-']!“-r-'lii [ B
lrwiease . Dot ather Curnent Babaliies DALY HE | 1354/
|
sy gt e froom F [Used in| 'i.f!ﬂfillr‘u Swiivitien ihara 4] AR
aniss (ail) f Rehawl Becoved (Mol of T114) AL T2? RRTI
el Cash gencrabed frum ! (Usedd s ) Operailng Activities (4 [rErer e
B (sl flooe Fram Dnvesting Activitios P
Inveskment un Fived asscis B3 L= {120k
Il Lorparate irvesiewenl {5AILONT |
linter S perste Lisan 1 Civem)d Broeivo Bk, 1.13R 55 FLLGTLT T2
S bash gooerated from £ Uit i ) Investing Activitaes {15] e i
| Caskefliw from Clnanciig, Activitss _— E I e BT~ P ] | e
]
imies Lurparass Lian Takan [ (Bepand) 1240 HE
Iniermsi "akl
Aomound fordeited due o nisi Paynuntaf ¢l mimey
| fhanes il -\JI]I.III.EIJ.'I.' Foar ]
| Mot Cash prvwraked From ¢ (Lsed i) Froaessing Ativitivs i) 1. 45 RE
[ Drwaar i Coshoared Cashs Bouivaliges (A + 140 - IR
...... = Lt
| Ut and Cash |.'||I.I:|I|‘|:I||.'I1|h Al g Hﬁ"p'mmu af ther Yiear 35N IER e
asd and Cosh Fquisalente ai the End of the Year LA | 3.5MLIRS |
]
Saeby amild Casli |il|.|ul.'r'ﬂ||.'11|.'i A the End of 8w Yoar ';.-IJIIIFEI'H"JQI i
(Laadr i ! 13256 TER31E
| Halapead with Stheduled ks
il\.'.lrl.llu Acoyilnts | i e 21T
"l - 171367 | T
Ml

bl b sy Pl Statemint has badn peepansd under the Bndireos Metliod a5t nit i Sedinng Standard -5 op
ash Pl Stassmenis tosed by (e Institute ol Charired & ocoindants of lodis

L Praviis Year fignres has boen asronnpsd wheveenr vies ey 1o conbone e currimt yiars cassifi stlon
ITita an the vash. Hiswe atatement refermad wooous ropoek ol aven date
o ML S, CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES lor fvnlirgamya Esterprises [imifed

Chenered Arcopnlass
Virmn Mo, IP5I65Y

TIy L=

wladbi hudan 1.:|||||.|.d||ar!,' >
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JTYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
podes Forming Farts of the Finanoal Statenwnis

Figures in INE
Mote : 3 Share Capital As at Maseh 31, 2005 As at June 30, 2014
f]:r':.. SR Mumber Amauant [R5} Muamber Amdunt (Bs.)
1 |AUTHORIZED CAFITAL
Equity Shares af Rs. 10/ each with voting Rights 140,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,000,000 1061, 41,000
Preference Shares of Bs, 10,- each 250,100 25, i, 000 250,000 25, 00, 00
12.50,000 1,25,00,000 12,50 000 1,25, 0,000
2 |ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UF CAPTTAL
Exquity Shares of Bs 10/ - each with voting Rights TELEHIL N0 0, 2001 MM 100 {HHE 1 DL ANHE
Preference Share Capital ZATAND 24,749,000 247 400 24,774,000
Total 1247 ABD 1.24,74, 0600 12,47 400 124,74, 000
3.1 Reconciliation of Number of Shanes:-
Particulars As at March 51, 215 As at June 30, 2004
Mumber Amount (Rs.}
Aublinised
Expuity Sheares of 10/« cach with voting Rights
Share Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0,0, T 1,10, 501, (300 T, 00,500 1, 00,00, 500
Aaldd: Increase during the year - : - -
i3, Less: Decreas: dursng the year - . : = |
Share Uuistanding at the end of the year 140,000,004 4,080,001y 100,000, DM 1,080,000, MY
Preference Shares of 10/ - each
Chare Cutstanding at the beginning of the pear 25400, My 25, ), 0 - .
Aubd- Increase disring the year 250,000 25,00,000
Less: Decrease during the year - -
Share Dutstanding at the end of the year 250,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,000,000
Issned, Subscribed & Paid sip
| Equitty Sheares of 10/~ aach with voting Kights
Share Chitstanding ab the beginning of the year 10,00,000 1,00, 00,000 1,00,000 1,000, 00,000
Auddd- Shares issued during the year - -
Less: Shares bought back during the year - L
quﬁﬂlhimﬂnfm yiar 10,00k, D0 100,00, 000 F0, 060, 00HY 1,060,100 (MM
Preferemoe Shares of 10/ - cach
Share Cubstarading at the beginning of the year 247A4AM 24.74,000) - -
Add: Shares issued during the year 247400 24,7300
Loss: Shares bought back during the year . -
Shneﬂllsl.ind.'lnﬁ.ltlhl enal of the year L AT AND 24, T 00 247 ADD 24, 74,000

3.2 TermsRiglis attacked to Equity Shares
Thie company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Bs 10/ - per share. Esch shareholder is entitled b one voke per
share, The compary declarnes and pays dividend in Indian ropees. The dividend proposed by the Beard of Direchors is sulject b e
approval of shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Menting except in the case of interim drvadend

I Ehe ewend of Liguidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will Ts eivtitled 1o recsive B remabning assets of b company

after distribution of all preferential ameonts, The distribution will be in proqation b the number of equity shares bwidd by the
sharcholdiers,

33  Details of shares held by Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregaie shares in the Company:-

Mame of Sharehalder As al March ¥} 2015 A at June 30, 3014
Ma. of Y of Holding | Mo, of Shares held e if Holding

Equity Shares with Veling rights

Jwﬁrﬂm Aslvisory Pvi Lid 1,23,000 12.30% 1,230 12.30%
Anju Chordia 1,23, 600 1L 36% 125,600 1236%
Sandeesh Jain 1,25,0KK) 1250% 125,000 1250%
Anirudh Gioel 1,346,500 13 65'% 1,36,50K 13.65%

34  There are no shares bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately proceding the Balance Sheet date. There 5 i X

are ro securitios that are comvertible inte equity [/ preforence shares. —
nary & :'-\
"-ﬂtp\‘ﬁ Y
Al T evmnany hae ietiad lagt vear 247400 10% Mon Comilatbve Ta mh Preferenos Shares of R 10/ - each for



Muote 4 Resorve & Surplus

LS s TR

| 5r Moo |Particulars F1-March-2F5 A0-]ene-2004
1 {a) Share Fromiunm

Opening Balance 22, 2660100
' Adil:- Created due to issue of shares during the year - 23266000

[ess- Utilized during, the Year \

Closing Balance of {a] T2Ie6000 | 22,266,000
= e {Lr';l Surplus/ (deficith in the statement of Profit & Loss ) . |
| Opening Balance {851 52 (1,937.063)|
i (+) Met Profit/ [MNet loss) for the current yaar 33542 105,129 |

(-} Adjustrnent related 1o fixed assets (12,952) -]

Closing Balanee of (D) ey {1.831,932)

T Grand Total fa+h) 201,454,638 20,434,064
o
Mote:5 Long Term Borrowings
| Sr. No Particulars | 3-March-2015 | SlJune-208E
i i Secured I |
il From Body Corporabe® [, 299 889

i* Secured Ty way of respective vehicle financed by them)

Meabe: 6 Other Carrent Liabilities

|

Particulars

~ 31-March-20115

‘-'31lr|d:'1_.r Creditors

Expenses Fayables
1) Audit Fee Pavable

i) Dther Payable

i} Provision for Income Tax

i (" |
I CHE)

Tatal

[ abjunc-2014 |

150030 12 A0
B g I,
B3 7l S5 0
2,001,565 WA |
- —
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TYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITEDR

Mrtes Formming Parts of the Financial Seements

'\.-n||.' 28 Non Current Investement

—
51 N0 FParticulars F-March-2015 S lume-20EE |
1 Twvestments (AL onst]
A EHBer Investinenis |
(iap I Egpuity Instruments 1 &1L LAkl |
" |
— | |
Futal EAF0,000 | 1300400 |
Mol 9 Long term Lisan & Advanoes oz o _
S, Mo I Parliculars H-March- ':'IJ'I" | Ml ]|..|:|1--'-'I-'I-l |
| | oo Ry i_'r|r|1nr.4_|:i-l (Unsecnnod consiierad {omd) 075 06] | 12X
S [Twal T T
Mook 3 bnvenlories o=
Sr Ao | Farticulars | Sl-March-24185 i "II:I-I'|_|||I:-EI'r'I-! |
1 Il-tﬁkm Trale | 10128 0] | LAZIRANED |
|
i | N Pl SRR TR L
II"DH[ 120 00sl [ L LELE .4'|.. |
wole s 11 Trade Hecieyahles __i=p .
S i Particalars F-hdarch-2U1E "rlh_ll-ml' il I
{utstanding Less than Six_menths | i
Lopsecured, Consaderesd Goodd TER]L A LR RN
|
(Cttanding mare than Sis_manths
Wpserured, Considered Good | LIS AL S ! L P 2ednd|
i - .
fotal | 5.o0.518 A4z |
- — e §— iy T |
Sede 13 Cladh & Cash Fguavalenis B -
Sr. Mo | Particulars M-March=2i01% | MbJuie-200
1 [ asbt i bomst LGS | et
A II alanees with Bank i
| lmcurrent Acconnd | AN EE A
Total 1 imsEs) 3,530,185
Make : 13 Short | erms Loans and Advances N B
‘-.-r. et} Particulars | A-March-2U15 L Ak fune-2009 |
| Balance with Governmen! Authorities |
| ]
i) 11 Hecvivable MR, 12D T |
i | M. || S———
| Tl {F) TAE T )
. [ Lnsegeeed Doan and & dvances 11 A0 | Haae !
o R Eregey ;
| ||3|.'|J 15 208 446 llI-I.".'.Iu !-
5




JYOTIRGAMY A ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Motes Forming Pasts ol the Financial Siaicmenis

Mt M fevemae foany Dporationg

Flgures s INR

Sr. Mo ]'HI‘HEI._EL!'E‘.N:- AiMdap-2015 __- I - 20145
1 Sale of Gisods 2872400 20 ) |
l_'lHriI 2AZ2 A6 DA, R
Tuole £ 13 Ciber Incomie .
| Sr, Mo Farticulars A -Mar-fp i M Jane- 214
| Imberest Tn oo I.I_.':_"?.I-'Irh -I‘-'.'-_H_.!E:
I otal [ LIl i, 175
Mote: 16 Change in Inveslary of Stock in Trade
&r. Mo Particalars 31Mag-20115 Bl une-2014
1 ﬂpmlng Skwk A027.HHI A
Lassss Chmnpr Sk 0200 200000 |
]
 [Change . {71, )|
Mate 1 17 Empleves Benefid Lxpemees )
Sir Particulars A-Mar-2005 | 1".:'.'.1.5'“'-_“21_"-&1.
I |salaries Espenses F1150 | KL EKD
| [Tatal i e T

Mute ; 18 Uthes Eapensen

T o Particulars ._‘a!i-.;':1.:ru:|u-_\- .1||-i.||-;|.1-2.|?|:;
1 |Sudit Foes e T
4 | & Sabmcription LRI 1R TS0
] Fillimg Fees LM TR
4 Interest on lscomue Tax . HdR
] Interressi Fad v Car Loar AT
e gy bees [axl ST LG
T ol Wallare Eapirnses = L3k
" PMroleesicenal Feaes Fasd dipinak |
i P Expersos- for Incressing, Aol Capital 15,420
141 [isdnices Prgerition Ep;l;l_'\-ng_‘q -
1 fenvevanoe Fxp |
i3 ik Pxpenes | 200
17 [Communsaliog | KTy i = - 1 )
Yot i AT |
file t Y Depreciation .
[ SN | Vagticulars [ 3 -Mar-205 3 ape 2014
Lo [Pepmecation N : LA | 1 |
e |
i { Cotal [ 123,827 =

Mo Mo |- 19 form Distesgral Fart 6 these Financial Stalemesis

s pier an report of even date alfac s,

For ML S CHOUDHARY & ASSOUTATES
Chartyred Accomnlants.

T f

k
Maidha Bndan Chosdlary
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T

Membership Mo 07130

Flase : Meww Fhodhi

2l 1 30.05.2015
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EMrector|
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NOTES FORMING PARTS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited is a company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, on 25% September, 1986 having registered office at 1101, Tolstoy
House, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi - 110 001.

The company is carrying on the business of Trading of Goldsmiths, Silversmiths and
Fabrics ltems.

2. A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of P tion of Fi ial Stat :

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under historical cost convention on
accrual basis and comply with the relevant statutory enactments. Indian GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI} and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company.

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to, are in consistent with generally
accepted accounting practices and Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies
[accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

b. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures
relating to contingent assets & liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amount of income and expenses during the period. Differences between the
actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known
/materialized.

¢ Revenue Recognition

» Revenue is recognized when it is earned and no significant uncertainty exists as
to its realization or collection.

« Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual basis.

d. Investment

Investments are classified into current and non - current investments. Investments
which are intended to be held for one year or more are classified as non - current
investments and investments which are intended to be held for less than one year are
classified as current investments. Non - current investments are accounted at cost and
any decline in the carrying value other than temporary in nature is provided for.
Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market value/fair value.

. Th _af'"q.: I S L



e, Taxation

(i) Tax expense comprises of Current and Deferred, Current Income Tax is measured at
the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates and
tax laws.

(i) Deferred tax is recognized subject to consideration of prudence on timing
differences, being difference between taxable and accounting income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax
is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at
the Balance Sheet date, Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which these assets can be realized in future whereas in case of existence of carry
forward of losses or unabsorbed depreciation , deferred tax assets are recognized only
if there is virtual certainty of realization backed by convincing evidence . Deferred Tax
assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

i Pintidine b Conlosenr ik

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is more likely that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligations and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provision is not discounted
to its present value and is determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the yearend date. These are reviewed at each year end date and adjusted
to reflect the best current estimate,

Liabilities, though contingent are provided for if there are reasonable prospects of such
liabilities maturing. Other contingent liabilities, barring frivolous claims, not
acknowledged as debt, are disclosed by way of notes.

g-Earnings per Share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS-20,
‘Earnings per Share'. Earning per shares is computed by dividing Net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of equity share outstanding at the end of the year.

h.D iati

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), the Company has
computed depreciation on fixed assets other than intangible assets with reference to
the estimated useful life of assets prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Act or actual useful
life of assets whichever is higher. Depreciation is provided for on a pro-rata basis on the
assets acquired, sold or disposed off during the year.

L Tangible Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible
assets are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. Losses arising

na.q"? ' .
BT AN ¢ ﬁéx ,ﬁ‘ £
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from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of tangible assets
which are carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

[ Impairment of Assets:

Whenever events indicate that asset may be impaired, the assets are subject to a test of
recoverability based on estimates of future cash flows arising from continuing use of
such assets and from its ultimate disposable.

A provision for impairment loss is recognized where it is probable that the carrying
value of an asset exceeds the amount to be recovered through use or sale of the asset.

B, NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

a) In the opinion of the Board of Directors the “Current Assets and Investments” have
a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount
on which they are stated in the Balance Sheet,

b) Accounts whether in debit or in credit or squared up during the year are subject to
confirmation and the same have been taken as per the balance appearing in the
books. The difference arising in confirmation, if any as compared to the Company's
books that in opinion of the board are not likely to be material, will be made as and
when these accounts are confirmed.

¢} Provision for income tax liability has been computed after taking into account
allowable deductions under provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and is considered
adequate.

d) Emplovee Benefits

The FProvident fund and ESI are not applicable to the Company as the no of
employees are lesser as compared to the minimum no of the employee for the
applicability of the PF and ESI acts to the Company.

The company has no compensated absences outstanding (Paid Annual leave), which
are liable to payment, at the end of the year. Hence no provision for the same has
been made.

e) Segment Information

The company is engaged in trading business, hence, there is one primary segment in
context of Accounting Standard A5-17 on segment reporting by ICAL

f)  In conformity with the Accounting Standard AS-22 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India on “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the
Company as on 31.03.2015 has made provision for deferred tax liability/(assets)

as below: ;
n (A %f"“ :

L -..f"'* har &
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| Deferred Tax Liability /(Asset) | CurrentYear | Previows Year |
related to

Fixedssets Fed9 B
Othertimingdifference | .
_Deferred Tax Liability/ [Assets) _ 23993 e |
g} Contingent liability Current Year Previous Year
il Mid
h} Earnings per Share [EPS) calculation [Amount in Rs.)
! | As at As il
. 31.03.2015 30.06.2014
L Particulars s sl | :
| Net Profit after tax avaitable for bs 33542 Rs 105,124
[ equity shareholders
Weighted average number of
equity shares ; [ 10,00.000 10,00,000

| Nominal Value of shares [ He 10 Rs, 14

| Earn ings per share (EPS):
Basic | 0,03 .11
| Diluted a3 a1

i Information regarding eertain expenses is piven as under:

[ Hs. In oo0)
Current Year Previous Yoear
(1]  Expenditure in Fo reign Currency
[on actual basis)
Technical fee/Rovalty/ ML MIL
Technical Assistance fee
(i} Fayment to Auditors
atatutory Audit Fee 3.00 .00
Tax Audit Feg MIL ML
Company Law matters ML mllL
Management Services ML ML
Internal Audil ML il
Reimbursement of Expenses ML WL

it Break up of expenditure on Emplovees who are in red gipt of remuncration
almaunting in the appresate to By, GOLOLO000L or more If ._-||'.i:.§.|..-|-.;_-.;| e the full
year or Rs. 500000 p.an.or more if employed for part af the year

Current Year Previous Y ear
Nil Ml

kA




k) The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filled by the
supplier with the notified authority under the Micro, Small and medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as on March 31, 2015
as Micro, Small and Medium enterprises during the year. Consequently the
amount paid/payable to these parties during the year is Nil.

) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Associated Company:- Jyotirgamya Advisory Private Limited

a)KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

- Mr. Ashok Kumar Chordia
- Mr. Ravindra Lodha

- Mrs. Anju Chordia

- Mr. Rajesh Nawalkha

Amount in
Lakh
b) TRANSACTIONS WITH Associates Promoters/ Key
RELATED PARTIES Managerial personnel
cy [ry CY PY
Received during the year 0.00 130.05 0.00 30.29
Unsecured Loan Received during the
year 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 |
Issue of Shares during the year 0.00 121.00 0.00 30.00
| Paid during the year 0.05 15.00 1.50 0.00
-Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
-Payable 0.85 | 0.90 0.19 0.19
m) Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever

necessary. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee value.

For M. 5. CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants.
Firm No. 025255N

Madhu Sudan Choudhary
(Proprietor)
Mem No.: 073229

Place : New Delhi

Date :30.05.2015

For and on behalf of the Board

APl

(fgi”
O & Ashok Chordia Anju Chordia

A5 (Director)

DIN-01511622

(Managing Director)
DIN IIIE 86848

@"‘Hpﬁ

Bharti

¢ ot

(Company Secretary)
(Mem No:-A34492)



JYOTIRGAMY A ENTERPRISES LINITED
CIM: L2100 198610234423
Begd. O 1L Tolstoy Hoeuse, Tolssos Marg, Mear Tanpaih Crossing,
Mext To Honda Moo, Mew Della- 11 (401
Phaone: 11 - 43561525, Fax: 001 = 23752710 websing: www jelirade com

PHROXY FORM
| Pursuam to section [OS(6 ol the Companies Act, 20003 and rule 1930 of the Companies
(Management and Adminiseration) Rules, 2004

P of Member:
Repistered Address:

Repd. Folio Maus DU 10 S Cliend 11

E-mail 1d:

ICWE, bemg o member(s) of eqquily shares of the abowe named Company, leveby appoin
M Emiil:

Aildress:

b FLIVH LT i ar Lling himdher

ame: -

Aabidiness;

AT e of Failing himher

e il

Mdidiess: -
Signature:

a5 my/our proxy 10 attend asd ovole fona poll) for medus oand eneomsdoor behall ar the Annwal general
meeting of the company, o be bebd on the Wednesday, Sl day of Seprember. 2005 a0 1030 A M ar 1100,
Fislstow House, Todsioy Marg, Mear Janpath Croesang, Mext Too Honda Motor, Mess Ereldbos 100 000 and a0 any
achiowrmment theveol in respect of such resolutions as arg isdicared below,

Resolution Hesolution

_number
) Drdinary Business ) )
I Adaption of Financial Statements for the vear ended March, 31 2015
& | Appointment of & Dircotor in place of Mrs, Anju Chordia Table o refire by rotation
) Appointment of Statutory Awsditors and authorize Board of Derectors to §ix their remuneration
4 . | Affixed
Signed this duy ol J20HE
s : Pevinue
Stamp '
| = -]
Signature of shareholder Signature of Prosey bolden(sp

Mote: This Fem o prosy in oeder fe be effective shoold be duoly completed and deposited ot the
Hegistered (MTive of the Company, oot less than 48 hoors before the commencement of the Mecting.



JYOTIRGAMY A ENTERPRISES LIMITED
ClM: LE2 TN | 980 L C 2 14427
Regd. O1F: 1101, Tolstoy House, Tolstoy Marg, Mear Tanpath Crosaing,
Mext To Honda Motoe, Sow Delhi= 1140 000
Phone: U1 1 - 43561525, Fax: 011 - 23732779 website: www_jeltrade com

Attendanee Slip for Atending Anmoal General Meeting

Mame of Member:

Hegistered Address:

Hepd, Folio Moo DUP. 1000 Client 1D:

Moo of Slares held:

Feerify that T am a member proxy for the memberis) of the Company,

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 10 be held on Wednesday, 10th diy

of September, 2005 ar 11:30 AM. ar |10, Tolstoy House: Tolstov Marg, Near Fanpath Crossing, Mext To
Honda Maotor, Mew Dhelhi- 11000

Member's ! Proxy s Name in Block Letters Signature of Member’ Proxy
Mote: Please il up this atendance slip and hand over ar the entfance of the meeting hall.

NOTE: IN CASE ANY SHAREHOLDER WISH TO CAST HIS/ HER YOTE THROUGH EVITING,
PLEASE REFERE TO THE DETAILS MENTIONED IN THE NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETIMNG,



